Land of Sky Regional Council
May 28, 2014
Regular Meeting

REGIONAL COUNCIL

Please mute all electronic device, including cell phones, laptops, tablets, and recorders. Also, Council
members are requested to state their names when making or seconding motions. Thank you!

AGENDA
l. Call to Order
Il. Invocation
M. Pledge of Allegiance
Iv. Roll Call

V. Modification and Approval of Agenda

VI. Public Comment
VIl.  Recognition of Special Guests
VIIl.  Chairman’s Comments and Roundtable

IX. Approval of Minutes from the March regular meeting

X. Consideration and Approval of Consent Agenda Items:
A. April FY2014 Treasurer's Report
B. Budget Amendment #5
C. Minority Health Equity Sub-Recipient Award
D. NCCMT Investment Accounts

XI. Presentations/Recognition
Xll.  Old Business
Xlll.  New Business
A. EDA Planning Grants — Craft Beverage Industry Analysis

B. Clean Energy Economic Dev. Roadmap for the Southesast
C. NCDENR Performance Contract with WRP




XIV.  Executive Director’s Report
A. WNC Mountain Stormwater Conference
B. Nominations for the 37t Annual Friends of the River Awards

XV.  Important Dates

XVl.  Adjournment



UF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM
Subject: April Council Meeting Minutes
Item Number: IX. Approval of Minutes from the April Regular Meeting
Responsible Party: Mariah Landy, Administrative Programs Specialist
Attachment(s): Minutes from meeting on April 23rd, 2014
Background: Attached is the April 2014 Council meeting minutes.

Staff Recommendation: Recommend acceptance of the April meeting minutes.

Suggested Motion(s):  Approval of the April meeting minutes.



VI.

VII.

VIIL.

Meeting of
Land-of-Sky Regional Council
April 23, 2014
MINUTES

Call-to-Order — George Goosmann called the meeting to order.

. Invocation — Wayne Brigman

. Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call - Mike Hawkins called the roll and the following members were present: Wayne Brigman, Mike
Hawkins, Gwen Wisler, George Goosmann, Ryan Stone, Larry Harris, Anne Coletta, Bob Davy, Barbara Volk,
Dona Mennella, Letta Jean Taylor, Gene Knoefel, Charles Dickens, Kathe Harris, Mark Burrows, George
Morosani, and Brenda Mills. Other guests included; Charlie Franck and Stephanie Wallace of Habitat for
Humanity, Carrie Miller and Phil Harris of the City of Brevard Police Department, Gaylyn Justice of TD Bank,
Lee Howard of Transylvania COA, Kathy Kyle, Steve Kirkland and Gene Sparks of the Blue Ridge Literacy
Council, Claudia Nix of Liberty Bicycles and Blue Ridge Bike Club, Bill Woods, Terry Randolph, Calvin Titus,
Dorothy Crawford, John Crawford, Barb Mee, Woody Dychi, Carolynn Cohran, and Kathryn Hightower.

Modification and Approval of Agenda - Mark Burrows made a motion to approve the agenda with no
modifications and George Morosani seconded the motion, which was carried unanimously and without further
discussion.

Kathleen Godwin Cole Award Ceremony - George Goosmann welcomed all of the nominees to the meeting.
LeeAnne Tucker introduced Kathe Harris, the Chair of the Senior Volunteer Services Advisory Council. Kathe
Harris discussed what the Kathleen Godwin Cole Award represents, and stated the importance of giving
respects to the volunteers who are nominated to receive this award each year. This year, there were more
nominees then ever before. This year's recipient of the Kathleen Godwin Cole Award was Carolynn Cohran.

Public Comment

Recognition of Special Guests

Chairman’s Comments & Roundtable — George Goosmann shared that Biltmore Forest is continuing their
search for a new Town Administrator. Nelson Smith’s last day is August 30, and they are hoping to have
someone on board by July 1. Charlie Landreth discussed Brevard’s White Squirrel Festival, on Memorial Day
Weekend. The music venue will be expanded make the Festival a bigger, better event. Bob Davy shared that
Fletcher's Town Hall will be completed and open next month. In honor of the Town Hall's completion, Fletcher
is planning to have a special presentation of a full length documentary that was filmed in Fletcher about the
Feed and Seed Bluegrass Music Hall. Dona Mennella discussed that work is still ongoing at Rhododendron
Lake Park in Laurel Park. Laurel Park's budget retreat is this coming Tuesday, April 29, 2014. Gene Knoefel
shared that Weaverville has been focused on their budget retreat for the past several weeks. Letta Jean Taylor
discussed Montreat's 2nd Annual Native Plant Sale, which will include educational booths set up in Platt Park
this Saturday, April 26t, 2014. Montreat has been interviewing architects to plan the construction of a new
Town Hall. Brenda Mills shared that Asheville is being taken over by MoogFest, which includes an array of
music, educational opportunities and many entertaining booths. Anne Coletta discussed that Flat Rock opened
their perimeter trail in conjunction with Earth Day with a ribbon cutting ceremony. Students from Flat Rock
Middle School planted a tree in the park during the ceremony. Flat Rock’s Park and Recreational Foundation
have hired a new Director of Development, Maurene Adams. Mark Burrows shared that Carolina West is a

Page 1 of 3



Xl.

XII.

XIlI.

Regional Economic Development group and is inviting all elected officials to participate in a conversation with
seven manufacturers representing each of the Carolina West Counties occurring on Tuesday, April 271, 2014
at 6:00 pm at the Biltmore Park Hilton. Charles Dickens discussed that the Advisory Council of Aging met in
Madison County at the new Mars Hill Library. The Council had a presentation about the various features
available in Mars Hill, including a discussion with Ray Roth about the background of Mars Hill University. The
Council was delighted with the library and very happy to be in Madison County. Kathe Harris shared that May
is Older Americans Month and there will be a meeting in Transylvania County on May 21stat the County
Library and will include vendors and community agencies, and the Annual Century Club Tea will take place on
May 13t Gwen Wisler also discussed MoogFest in Asheville and encouraged all to attend. Asheville City
Schools have hired a new Superintendent and are excited to introduce Pamela Baldwin on July 1st. Asheville
has also hired a new City Attorney and City Manager. The City of Asheville has also adopted a graffiti
ordinance as an attempt to make a dent in the vandalism throughout the City. Barbara Volk discussed the
Arbor Day Celebration in Hendersonville on May 274, 2014. One of the schools will help plant a tree and put on
an Arbor Day program. On May 9, the bears come out of hibernation in Hendersonville and stay until
October. On May 15%, the Rhythm and Blues Festival will start in Hendersonville and includes free music,
beer, and wine, and is being extended until September. On May 241-25t, Hendersonville will host their
Garden Jubilee on Main Street, which will include over 200 vendors to highlight summer plants. Wayne
Brigman shared that Madison County’s Courthouse is still under construction and is making good progress.
The County is also in the process of finalizing plans for a bicycle race that will go up River Road (251) through
the county and back.

Approval of Minutes from the March Regular Meeting— March Council meeting minutes were made available at
the meeting. Mark Burrows made a motion to approve the minutes and Brenda Mills seconded the motion.
The motion was carried unanimously and without further discussion.

Consideration and Approval of Consent Agenda Items — Including: A. March FY 2013-14 Treasurer’s Report
and B. Budget Amendment #4. Kathe Harris made a motion to accept the consent items and Letta Jean Taylor
seconded the motion. The motion was carried unanimously and without further discussion.

Presentations/Recognition —
A. Senior Tarheel Legislature/Older American’s Month — Charles Dickens discussed the Proclamation for
Older American’s Month and stated that is had been accepted and signed by the Chairman, George
Goosmann. Mr. Dickens expressed his eagerness and appreciation for the support received from Land of
Sky and the Area Agency on Aging. Mr. Dickens has been reappointed to the Senior Tarheel Legislature
(STHL) every two years since 2005 and is retiring this year to enable another person to have the experience.
The STHL’s mission is to inform and education older adults about the general assembly and involve them in
understanding the issues and advocacy related to those issues. The STHL also assesses the legislative
needs of older adults by convening a Forum modeling the General Assembly. Mr. Dickens explained several
ways that the STHL impacts Land of Sky, including: HCCBG funding utilized to provide services to seniors
and senior centers. Some of the current priorities of the STHL involves the under funding of Project C.A.RE
and increasing the ratio of CNAs to residents in nursing homes, both of which may be helpful to Land of Sky
ombudsmen. These will also help support Adult Protected Services (APS) to minimize abuse and neglect in
care facilities.
B. Brownfields Program — Kate O’Hara addressed Council regarding the FY 15 application process for the
Brownfields Program. Ms. O’Hara mentioned that assessment grants will be open in the fall and may be
used to identify and prioritize. Phase Il assessments may be used to gain bank financing, for instance,
revolving loan funds (RFL), as utilized in the Eagle/Market Street restoration. Ms. O'Hara urged the Council
to consider how the Brownfields program can encourage economic development throughout the region.

Old Business —

Page 2 of 3



XIV. New Business -

XV.

XVI.

A. APEX Technical Service Contract - Josh King discussed how Land of Sky Regional Council was selected as
a subcontractor to APEX Companies on a Brownfields project for the Piedmont Triad Regional Council of
Governments. The initial proposal included services rendered by Land of Sky through September 30,

2014 for a contract amount of $9500. Contract addendums may include varying dollar amounts. Mr. King
requested authorization from the Board for the Executive Director to execute this contract. George Morosani
made a motion to approve this proposal and Gene Knoefel seconded the motion, which was carried
unanimously and without further discussion.

B. Appalachian Regional Commission Grant Application — Josh King presented a proposal enabling Land
of Sky, partnered with Workforce Development, to seek additional funding for the French Broad River MPO
from the Appalachian Regional Commission. Funding will be used to implement the Transportation Demand
Management Study (TDM) that the MPO completed in 2013. The grant pre-application is going to the

Appalachian Regional Commission to cover the match Land of Sky and the FBRMPO need to start a carpool
service and begin working with local businesses on transportation options for their employees. Details about
services to-be implemented are available at http://www.fbrmpo.org/tdm. Mr. King requested authorization
from the Board for Land of Sky staff to submit the Appalachian Regional Commission grant pre-application
and explore additional sources for match funds. Gene Knoefel made a motion to accept this proposal, which
was seconded by Wayne Brigman. The motion as carried unanimously and without further discussion.

C. Audit Contract Approval - Justin Hembree introduced Peggy Barnes, who sought approval for an audit
contract. Ms. Barnes stated that the qualifications with Elizabeth Keel, LLC were very good and cost
effective. The annual audit was previously reviewed by the Audit Committee and no motion was required.
The Board unanimously voted to accept the recommendations resulting from the annual audit.

Executive Director's Report —

A. August and September Meeting Dates — Justin Hembree requested that meetings in August and September
be moved up by one week. The August meeting will take place on August 20th and the September meeting
will take place on September 17th. This proposal will be included on the May Council Agenda.

B. Carolina West Reception — Mr. Hembree encouraged the Board to attend the Carolina West meeting next
Tuesday, April 29t 2014.

Adjournment — Mark Burrows moved to adjourn the meeting and George Morosani seconded the motion. The
motion was carried unanimously and the meeting was adjourned without further discussion.

Page 3 of 3



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

w

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM

April 2014 Treasurer's Report
X. Consent Agenda, Item A
Peggy Barnes, Finance Director
April 2014 Report (Spreadsheet)

Attached is the April 2014 Treasurer's Report. The report outlines year-to-date
revenues and expenditures. Also included is cash balance informaton, fund
balance reporting, and member dues information.

Recommend acceptance of April 2014 Treasurer’s Report.

The Treasurer's Report, if not pulled, will be accepted as part of the motion to
approve the Consent Agenda.



Treasurer's Report, April 2014

YTD Report of Receipts & Expenditures

Total Annual Budget

Year-to-Date Revenues
Year-to-Date Expenditures
Grant/Contract Cash Balance

Year-to-Date Target Percent

Cash Balance Report

Total Cash Balance at 04/01/14
Cash Received during April
Cash Expenditures for April

Total Cash Balance at 4/30/14

Fund Balance Report
audited @ 6/30/13
Unassigned
Stabilization by State Statute
Total Fund Balance

Assessments (Dues) Report

YTD Billed to Member Governments, 4th quarter

Collected to Date
Balance Due

L:\HAL\Administration\Council\COUNCIL MEMOS\Council Memos FY 2013-2014\Council Memos 5-28-14\Treas
Rpt April 2014.xlsx

Amount

14,213,861

9,984,525.96
(10,047,583.68)

(63,057.72)

1,098,550.22
801,003.14
(947,054.67)

952,498.69

319,448.00
617,348.00

936,796.00

218,290.00
(218,291.00)

(1.00)

% of Budget

70.24%
70.69%

75.00%



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

OF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM

FY 2014 Budget Amendment #5
X, Consent Agenda, Item B.
Peggy Barnes

Budget Amendment #5
Approval

Motion to adopt



Background
This budget amendment reflects new contracts and awards for FY2014 as well as adjustments to contracts or grants

that cross FY2013 and FY2014. Total FY 2014 Budget, including this amendment, is $14,196,851.

FY 2014

Special Revenue Fund

XI. Consent Agenda
B. FY2014 Budget Amendment #5

Source

Federal
Local Dues
Loc/Priv
Federal
Local Dues
Loc/Priv
Loc/Priv
Federal
Loc/Priv
Loc/Priv
Loc/Priv
State

State
Loc/Priv
Local Dues
Local Dues

State

Loc/Priv
Loc/Priv

Federal

Loc/Priv

Federal
Federal
Federal
Loc/Priv
Inkind

Amount
per
Source

(14,640)
(936)
(3,108)
14,640
936
3,108

(23,999)
(3,000)
(3,000)

Total
per
Grant

(18,684)

18,684
6,500
1,500

(95)
3,172
240
1,566
3,750
570
(1,322)
1,322

(15,800)

1,976

2,062
7,500

(29,999)

433 EDA 1/1/13-12/31/13 FY 13 #433
434 EDA 1/1/14-12/31/14 FY 14 #434
456 Town of Marshall TA
474 ARC TA - Community Dev, 10/1/13-9/30/14
522 Aging-Fan/Health Relief
533 Project CARE donations and carryover
545 CDSMP, Community Self-Sustaining
546 Buncombe Co - Minority Health Collaboration
547 BuncCo - Minority Health Collab Year 3
561 SCSEP, Opportunity
573 RSVP FYE 3/31/14  FY 14 #573
575 RSVP FYE 3/31/15 FY 14 #575
HendersonCo-NCRC Ln Adm-Sierra Nevada,
639 .
Public
675 Brownfields Technical Assistance - Lenoir
680 Brownfields Conference Fund-Raising
755 USDA-Marshall Infrastructure Loan Admin
830 Recycling Education Vehicle
844 RUS - Solid Waste (LGS) 10/1/13 - 9/30/14
364 RUS - Solid Waste (WRP) 10/1/13 - 9/30/14
952 French Broad MPO
Total Special Revenue
Total Budget Amendment #5
Action Needed
Adopt Budget Amendment Resolution #5 for Special Revenue Funds.
Recommendation
Approval
Staff Responsible

Peggy Barnes

(16,610)

(16,610)

Notes

carryover to 3rd year of award
carryover to 3rd year of award
carryover to 3rd year of award
carried over from prior year
carried over from prior year
carried over from prior year
additional Technical Asst services
from future period of award
correct contributions>NC DHHS
Additional contributions
Additional contributions

Correct carryover

new award, current year portion
Additional funding

Additional funding

Additional funding

Correct carryover

Correct balance of contract
Increase current funding

Town's loan onhold pending add'l
funding

Additional contributions &
carryover

correct original award
correct original award
Correct carryover
Correct required match

Correct required match



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM

Minority Health Equity Sub-recipient award
X. Consent Agenda, Item C.

LeeAnne Tucker

Contract Agreement

Request to receive $22,722 sub-recipient award through a Minority Health
Equity grant received through the Office of Minority Health by the Buncombe
County Department of Health and Human Services. Funding will be granted
June 1, 2014 —May 31, 2015 and used to support the dissemination of the
Chronic Disease Self Management Program, Diabetes Self Management
Program and Tomando Control de Su Salud to minority communities in
Buncombe Counties. In addition, funding is used to support a network of
providers and referrals to other community supports and services. This is the
third year funding has been granted. Re-occurring funds are anticipated.

Approval

There is no necessary motion for this item



UF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM

Subject: North Carolina Capital Management Trust Term Portfolio Account

Item Number: X. Consent Agenda, Item D.

Responsible Party: Peggy Barnes

Attachment(s): Council memo

Background: NCCMT is our State authorized facility for investment purposes. The Term

Portfolio is designed to simply investment strategies while providing a higher
return than the current Cash Portfolio. It is intended for investment horizon of
three months or longer.

Staff Recommendation: Approval

Suggested Motion(s):  Authorization for the Finance Officer to establish an NCCMT Term Portfolio
Account.



X. Consent Agenda
D. NCCMT Investment Accounts

Background

Land of Sky Regional Council has, for many years, had an established investment
account with the State authorized facility North Carolina Capital Management Trust. We
have always used the Cash Portfolio. NCCMT has revised the Term Portfolio structure,
simplifying qualified entities’ investment strategies and providing a potential for higher
returns, still all within the specifications of the NC General Statutes and Administrative
Code. The Term Portfolio is designed for cash investments with a horizon of three
months or longer.

Our recommendation is to transfer $200,000 of our portfolio balance, currently $626,425,
to a new Term Portfolio account. We will maintain the balance of our Cash Portfolio
account understanding that liquidity is necessary for cash flow purposes. We will
continue to maintain balances in both the Term Portfolio and Cash Portfolio to maximize
our investment earnings while managing required average balances in the TD Bank
LOSRC Operating Account.

Action Needed

Approval for the Finance Officer to proceed with establishing an NCCMT Term Portfolio
account as well as updating Transfer Authorizations to TD Bank accounts.

Staff Recommendation
Approval

Staff Responsible
Peggy Barnes




Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM

EDA Applications for Planning Grants — Craft Beverage Industry Analysis
XIII. New Business, ltem A.

Erica Anderson, Linda Giltz & Kate O'Hara

WNC Brewing and Beverage Handout

WNC is home to a burgeoning craft beverage industry. From Kombucha drink to
hard cider, over 45 craft beverage industries call Western North Carolina home.
These range in size from small storefront breweries to major label brands as
Oskar Blues, Sierra Nevada, and New Belgium. Currently over 600 residents
work in this rapidly growing sector daily.

Request to apply to the Economic Development Agency (EDA) for funding under
the Economic Development Assistance Program (EDAP) to produce a value
chain analysis and a strategic economic development plan for the craft brewing
industry in western North Carolina. We will gather relevant data about the value
chain for the craft beverage industry; convene key stakeholders representing the
brewing companies, their suppliers and distributors, workforce and business
development organizations, local governments, and others; and identify the
elements of the value chain, along with needs, gaps and opportunities; and
produce a value chain analysis for this industry in WNC. Using this analysis, we
will work with stakeholders to develop a strategic economic development plan
for the craft beverage industry in WNC. The plan will address the needs, gaps
and opportunities and support the industry’s growth and development. It will also
identify opportunities in related “bloom” industries.

Applications are due June 13, 2014.

Approval.

Motion to approve the application to EDA for grant funding under the Economic
Development Assistace Program (EDAP), and if awarded, approval for the
Executive Director to execute the grant contract and any related sub-contracts.



smaipuy  Ausuipy g pledauip sIejja7) 9500qe|en '$10}09S

Aydinpy Kisuipy 3 piehsuip spiekauip Janiy Asjiep pajejes ul ymolb pue ymoub s Ansnpui sy} Joddns djay 0} wgo.—._owomw 00S¢ = wpo.— wmm‘_w>mn Jewd 002 v10Z ul
UosIapuaH A1auipy 8 pieAauip spJeAaulp UIBluNo |ned Juies ‘euljoJey) YUON UIBJSa ul Ansnpui Bumaiq yelo ay) Joj cw_a mpo._ \Cm___ocm 10 Wwoolg, § = Qo_ mc:EomScmE |

Audinw ~ Aseuip 3 piefauip auI AjeHoN JuswdojaAap 21Wou0ds 216ajels pue siskjeue uieyd anjeA e Jo

oliAseher  Ksauip g piehauin spiefauip 104 ajbe3 uawdojerap auy} ajeyjioe;} o) spunj bupjass osfe si A4S jo pue
uosiepusH  Aisuipy g piedsuip spieaulp piysjuing : N L B RS 0 Pt

a|iAsysy  Aisuipy g pleAsuip A1auip alels3 alowyjig
I9)s80187  Kisuipp % plekauip plefauip swie4 uosippy
lleystey piekauip abpiy an|g auy} Jo [amar

sqol jeuonippe +00z Ul Jjnsal ||im sucisuedxe pauueld e

"sobus|jeyo pue spaau
s,uonoipsunl yoea uo paseq suoin|os ayloads ayis dojarsp
0} saluedwod yum AjaA1esadood }Jom 0} Joys pajadepnw

10)08s
SIU} Ul %09 Jano umoib sey juawAojdws ‘siesk Gu| e

e w4 sdop @mmmuh_w_,\v_,_m,wmwbﬁ e Aot )i S 1o fen SOk loo Ay el I e Buimoub Ajpides siuy u pasiom sjuapISal Gog _o_rwmwm_
a PP IRTIS  1omas pue Jajem oy} Joaw o} BujBnas ale sjuaLIUaoB €207 . YRl Sty uj i~ i oy
UIBJUNOJ OB wle4 sdo wie Ausganig u.do E -
m___>§8\_,w_/ Eau waou e Eanm Lmsoﬁm HIOUSI0) W TE RUBEID LI "G1,0 Ul uado Afiny a1e saioe) wnibjog
lleyssely wue4 sdoH sdoH abpry anjg usejsap deey [l PIL SIU} Ul SjusWiSaAI panugued Ansnpul MON PUE BPEAS BLIAIS SU} 89U0 SaLI0BBJed joq Ul JSeoS

a|[Inaysy Ais|sig Auedewon ayeg nzpnyj anig abesanaq yelo Bumolb ayj jo spasu auy) Jeaw o} paubisap

Aia|nsig Auedwion Buinsiq ajjinaysy sweiboid padojerap arey abajjo) Ajunwwod abpry &njig

9||Inaysy ‘00 Buljisig uoyeq wepy pue ydos] gy ‘pieog JuswdojaAaq 82100\ BBy UIBJUNOY
enhs Kiamalg yein A1amolg UMO}BWIOUL) INOA

1SE8 8U) UO | # Yued [m uoibal ay} Jey) pajediojue si )
(e1ep 0102 YSNOou| 82in0s ‘yuswikojdwsa ul painses)
‘uojonpoud Jeaq 10} }SE0D 1SS By} UO Z# PUe ‘}sesyinog
ay) ul Bumaiq yeto ul |4 st uoibal ajinaysYy Jajealb ay|

a||IAaysy Kiamaig yeln Buimalg paspn PRI o - e o me Buuies Moﬁ o
3|[IAaYsYy Alamaig yel) Auedwo)) Buimeig abpapp 15802 o SaNsIbo e ) ;
EILEIVEN] Kiomalg yeln Kiamaig jea um| .m:mw uz ) aInjonijseyu] o f LR AN PLE ‘BBAGN BLIS
sailiem Kioneig Ueiy  Wane] 3 Aiomaig juiog Buiddii e - san|g JeysQ Se yans spueiq |aqe| Jofew o) selamalc
9|jIAsysy Kiamalg ye1) Kiomaig g qnd Yuoy AjsaiyL = :Awouod9 JUOLJRI0)S [[ewsS wouy 9zZIs Ul obuel asay| "swoy euljoser
3||IAUOSIBPUSH Kiomaig yesn  Klemaig ueiyoejeddy wisynog o 1no Jo s10}08s Aoy UMON UJB)Sap |[BO saujsnpul abelanaq 1jeld Gi JaA0 ‘1apic
1aNY I fiamaig yei) epens) eLaIS o | @a1y) Ul }SaAul 0} pasu pJey 0} BYONQIOY] WOJ4 *8INJONJISEIJUl PUB WNJUSWOW
ulejunojy Yoe|g Kismaig yein Auedwop Bumaig yebsid BUJj0IE YHION WIRISIM e | am ypmolb jo aded siy) siy} uo Buipjing a1e sabejansq pajefel ‘auo}sIaLI0d INO §
alliASUSY fiomaig yesy  Auedwor) Buimaig asnoH Jaisko Ansnpuj aBesarag el ay3 Ui sqop dn daay 0} Japio uj Buimalq Jelo sjIyp ‘21N na Jaaq anbjun no pue salamalc
pleasig Kiamaig yein Kismalg san|g 1e)so yelo Auew ay) 1oy Ajsuojou pauteb sey uoibal ay |
LEIS Kismaig yeln wnibjag meN *£1)unod ay) ss01oe suoifial pue sald
Ao uoskig Kismaig 11D Auedwo? Bumaig ejeyejueN ur sqol ayealn pue buunjoejnuew Jo asuabinsal ay) ajessjeade "Uoljeu ay) Ul s10joas abelanaq pue Buimalq Jjeld jsnqo.
uleyunoj ¥oe|g Kiemaig 1ein '07) Buimaig 1n0x00] djay [Im 1ey) aAneniul [eiapay e si weiboid JON| dUL 1SOW Y} JO BUO 0) BWOY 8q 0} SANUKUOD pue (Z10Z-600Z,
9||lAsysy Kiamaig yel) Buimaig anuany uojbulxe ‘welboid (dONI) diysiauped sanunwuio) buunjoenuep ui Buiuun s1eak Inoj 10} SN A0 Jaag paweu sem euljoles
ens Aiamaig el Buimaig uopesouu| Bunseau] ay) ybnoiy) Awouoda buinjoejnuew abesersq yeld YHON ‘ajiiAaysy “Alisnpul abeianaq yeld buiuoabine
9|ineysy Aiamaig Jei Auedwog Bumaig puejybiH 1snqoi s,uoibal Ino Joj uoleubisap %8s ||IM S[eIoIJO pajdsle B 0} WOy SI BUIj0JRD YHON UId)sap ‘@2ed jo Ajenk
Nm;em el ; Buimaig aam-H [B20] puE ‘siapeaj ssauisng ‘siadojeAap JILOU0IS [eI07] Jua||89Xa pue ‘uoijeso) }seod Jsea ‘ajewld Jno Aq pajoeiny
amalg yelrd Jamalg Uej\ usalio)
a||IAsauAepp Aiamalg yelin Buma.g [ona foi4 V09 dno NOI93d dno LNO8v
IS Y Kiamalg yein Kiamalg peolg youai4
Kiamaig yei) asnoyde| apisyeal) ECREIEI: LT LIENEIT S 3SNOH JjeN puagJanly

09 Buimaig wnibjag maN
Kiamaig yeln ‘00 Buimaig egmele) .
ElMENNY Kiamaig yeln '07) Joag leung

v —p 4 7o)
£ . £ : \\\ W - : u 110 0SEQ) i
a|lIAaYsY Kiomaig yein eyoNqWoy Iyong - ? / N Ay, el ! , ol
plenaig Kismaig Jjein Auedwo) Bumalg pieasig = N Yl * Tan i , : e ol
i - w po ol % ean )
4 ,../ .

-

-

CTINELEETY Aiamalg yel) gnd maig g ezzid Ulejuno anjg »
a||IAsauAen fiemaig ety  Auedwo) Buimalg siejep) Jesg

a||inaysy Kiamalg ye1n Buimaig a|jinaysy i ,.“
SMaIpuy Kiamalg yeln Auedwo) Buimaig smalpuy
a|lInaysy Kamaig yeln ‘09 Buimaig juoweyy

lap1y '00) Jap1o pieyalQ ueql

13p1o 13p1) pieH S|qoN



B SOl C——— y10T AeIN
NOISSIWWOD NYILSIMHLNOS _ -4 02 0l 0

2 s g

RKiamaug sanig Jeyso a A

30

U e

o

® - \
/
*

/

\
/

Ayduny 5
-

g
ot

tullote) yynog

|
N
Tl

VINVATASN VL.
2@ pieaaig
\QVW

SsMmalpuy xt\

i
\\.@9 FIAMNOHIHD

T

VK

{

J./\INJ
«
e A

AN

/ o <

/\.1\‘\4 /m

\)))).V[/ ujejunop

Sy WK s N ELT i
/,,._ 7 { ¢
,Wz,\k 74 n_oo%?f._
vy = [ 2
38 NO/ONN &,
s 8 7 e % A o (J
) a|liAIeABaM ~
X ajjiAsaAeapy ‘Aljioe Buikig sdoy
w./J A i ), o
\ Ak ) nw ¢ .
- osiavim @ . e { MM‘ i : Aippunog Aunc) |PUORIINPY (&
P e o ? : eu . Aypdpiuniy nupd sdoH [
ol > PP 3
V/ %ﬁ/&i{kﬂoﬁ\.\‘sﬂw = é‘ s M 3 avon J930M 8 ahﬂ——-ﬂu-n &
JEAN : 138!
w. AV _ ANuUDIA IIndYsy o Aupy | paofdulp @
_, / Aramaig yo1d
&

pusba




Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

UF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM

Clean Energy Economic Development Roadmap for the Southeast
XIII. New Business, Item B.

Linda Giltz and Erica Anderson

none

The North Carolina Sustainable Energy Association (NC SEA) recently received
a grant from the US Department of Energy and has asked Land of Sky to
become a partner and sub-recipient for $8,000 of the grant funds. The project
will produce state and regional “roadmaps” for the clean energy manufacturing
and services sectors. The roadmaps will identify ways to grow the clean energy
industry’s contributions to the tax base, employment and exports and will identify
what is needed for the industry to bring existing and new products to market at
affordable prices.

The geographic scope of the project is Virginia, North Carolina, South Carolina
and Georgia. Land of Sky's role will be to help gather and provide information on
the clean energy sector in WNC, organize a small number of meetings in WNC,
and be involved in the development of the NC state-level roadmap. The

The project steering includes representatives from the NC SEA, NC State
Energy Program, NC Solar Center and the Southern Governor’s Association.
Other sub-recipient partners include the SC Clean Energy Business Alliance, SC
State Energy Office, Advanced Energy Corporation, Institute for Emerging
Issues, Southeast Coastal Wind Coalition, Georgia Environmental Finance
Authority, and Virginia Energy Efficiency Council.

Approval.

Motion to authorize the Executive Director to execute the sub-recipient contract
with NC SEA, and to execute any related sub-contracts.



Subject:
Item Number:

Responsible Party:

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested motion(s):

UF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM

NCDENR Contract: Preformance Contracting Support with WRP
XIIl. New Business, Item C.

Terry Albrecht and Erica Anderson

Land of Sky Regional Council's Waste Reduction Partners program is asked to
provide technical assistance on a state effort to educate, promote and support
Energy Saving Performance Contracting in the local government, K-12 schools
and community college sectors. Energy Performance Contracting is an
innovative procurement tool which allows governmental units to invest in
needed facility upgrades which also reduce operating utility costs. Approved
energy saving companies guarantee these utility cost savings which are used
to service the loan debt. In the past WRP engineers have created technical
guidance manuals and supported local governments with this process. State
entities have invested over $250 million in facility upgrades using this process,
and the local government sector hold similar investment opportunities.

With a $40,000, one-year, FY2015 contract, WRP would revise local
government guidance, technically support project development and outreach to
public sector (statewide) clients about this creative project financing
opportunities.

Authorization for the Executive Director to execute the contract if awarded

| hearby move to authorize the Executive Director to execute this contract
between Land of Sky Regional Council and NCDENR.



SAVE THE DATE!

October 14-15, 2014

You're invited to attend our WNC Mountain Stormwater
Conference!

Workshops by Center for Watershed Protection for
mountain specific solutions to Stormwater
Management.

s

Stormwater Infrastructure

Conference will also feature local experts and
opportunities for hands-on evaluation of management
practices, in cooperation with the WNC Stormwater
Partnership.

Tuesday evening will feature our 37th Annual Friends of
the River Awards Banquet. Reservation information
coming soon.

Land of Sky Reaional Council * 828.251.6622

Conference
sponsored by:

cfwnc

the community foundation

of western north carolina

REGIONAL COUNCIL

Land of Sky

Regional Council

is a multicounty, local
government, planning
and development
organization. We reach
across county and
municipal borders
providing technical
assistance to local
governments and
administer projects
and programs which
benefit our region's
citizens.




Friends of the River Awards
October 14, 2014 - 6:00pm
NC Arboretum, Asheville

Seeking Nominations for the 37th Annual Friends of the River Awards

The Land of Sky Regional Council is currently seeking nominations for the 37th Annual Friends of the
River awards. The purpose of the award is to recognize individuals, private organizations, civic groups,
and/or public agencies that have made a significant contribution toward the restoration and
enhancement of the French Broad River and its tributaries as a recreational, economic, or cultural
resource.

The council requests assistance in identifying deserving candidates to be recognized as Friends of the
River. Recipients of the award will be honored during Land of Sky's Friends of the River Dinner on
October 14, 2014.

Each award winner will receive a framed certificate as well as a copy of Wilma Dykeman's novel, The
French Broad. In addition, the award recipients are freated to a complimentary dinner. Information on
the award winners will be sent to local newspapers So they will receive recognition in their hometowns
and throughout the region.

1o nominate an individual or organization for the Friends of the River award, download the

The deadline to nominate a Friend of the River is June 20, 2014.
Contact annie@landofsky.org for questions.




